n June and July, and was fo
stalled in Sept. ’83. There ar
other pastorates of equal length i1
gregational churches of the stat(
Noyes is the oldest English-spe:
tor at the head of the lake, in po
vice, though one of the younges
For the last two years the first
‘the church, Rev. C. C. Salter haj
home in the city, where he has
the Bethel, and is also pastor oft
My formed Plymouth church. T
as received in these eighteen y¢
ts membership, of whom 168 cm
ession of faith. The _]m"sent i

925. During the present past
5561 y The ‘Bayve peen received, of whom
church nnmbered bum&membﬂs When it joined by professu)n "The Sund
‘began to build, and now has 295, It 15‘| has & : =
‘quite probable that the debt may be can- agte:
celled before the church is dedicated,
though it may be deemed wiser to carry it
for a year or two. In sucha rapidly grow-
ing community we are compelled to build »
for the future, and can incur future liabil- Ald and Mlssion Societlea, &
ities which would be unwise under otherj Council,” ” an organization of th

The
{chureh is lighted with electricity, and the
lower floors by gas. The central sunburner
has fifty-four incandescents, arranged in
five stars, making a beautiful light, and
giving perfect illumination. The tower 18
115 feet high and contains a study for the
pastor.

The cost of the lots was $10,000, of the
buﬂding $30 000 of the organ and furn-

ﬁqe and perseverance.

‘é November of the same year. The very

day after the last ornament had been '

placed on the roof, the chureh was almost
totally destroyed by fire, the blackened and
tly crumbled walls alone remaining.
‘The fire caught from a stove placea in the
ﬂelience room to keep the plaster from
Efieezmg. ‘Three watchmen were supposed

be in the building and were certainly
there half an hour before the fire, but as
J‘e&ﬂy as the trath can be ascertained, had

!ttheir ‘trust a few moments to seek a
n[opn for aglass of Sunday whiskey. The
iden cold of the day had frozen the near-
[‘esﬁ ﬁi;e-plng, and the delay thus caused

gave the fire such headway that it could
L;mt be controlled. The loss was some $40,-
fC 000 above the insurance, and this was
divIded between the church and the con-
‘[tra:ctor.

- As soon as the weather permitted the
(walls were thoroughly rebuilt, the tower
‘being taken down clear to the ground, and
‘the remaining walls in some cases as far as
E&he water-table and the church was pushed
to completion as rapidly as possible. The
\@xistaerv;ces were held in November ’8s,
|and the main audience room was opened

=

he material is Mantorville
gray, with Arcadian
ﬁmk trimmings. The main floor has
apacious lobbies, and an audience
jroom with ecircular pews, which have
650 sittings. The floor is sloping, and
jevery seat is well located for seeing and
hearing. Another circle of seata ecan ha

sand-
sandstone

‘at: Duluth, Minn., represents much sacri-
It was begun in
uuenaS?;’ ond the exterior was completed|

\

Longtellow’s nescnptmn i
the Divine Comedy:

“11ift mine eyes and all the windows. bia
glth forms of saintsan

the glass, to the great satistact.lon of the
committee. The wood-work is all of rest
oak, and the carpets and cushionsare a soft

brown.  The organ is a fine instrument,

made by Steere & Turper of Springfield,

Mass. Its case is of gum-wood, and the

coloring of the pipes is in perfect keeping
with the fresco of the walls. The acoustic
properties are perfect. The whole arrange-

ment is somewhat similar to the church at
Winona, built by the same architects, Will-
cox & Johnson,of St. Paul. Butexperience
has suggested several important improve-
ments.

The steep slope of the lots, one foot in
twelve, gives a high, and light basement,
where are the working rooms of the church.
The central room is 62x33 feet and accom-
modates 300 easily, and can be seated for
375. Opening from this by rolling blinds
are six pleasant rooms which are used for
class-rooms by the Sunday school, and can
all be thrown into the main roomat a mo-
ment’s notice, Two of these on the avenue

The basement also contains a trustee’s
room, used also as a class-room, and which
has a place for a safe set into the solid
masonry, for the preservation of the chureh
records. The kitchen has a si~ antry,

convenient cupboards and a

circumstances.
satisfactory; the congregations are large,|clations—— op bl auiliarie

. and the Sunday school is growing rapidiy: ST SRE hag-slways Been ;o)
| After long waiting, the enjoyment of suc
' complete equipment for service,is the mor

highly appreciated.

side are also used as parlors by the ladies.

HISTORICAL SKETCH.

Pilgrim church was organized January
18, 1871, with sixteen members, one join:
ing by profession of faith. The first pas
tor was Rev. C. C. Salter, previoasly P

The church proves veryl | Tadic. of the congregatlmx_s»-”

a0

cordial welcome to strangers, and
the united energy of its membe
had mueh to do with whatever
| has achieved.
"sonage were sold when the new
' was erected, in 1887, and the (
' plan of the present edifice conte
}parsonage ad;ommg, which will 1
as‘lsome time in the future.

The former chapel

tor of ﬂymomk-nhumh.wg‘és' and |
whose long and devoted service has made
him beloved throughout the state. He was
installed, formally, in March, 1872. Ser-
vices were held for six months in the
rooms of the Pendleton Block, generously
loaned for the purpese, and then a chapel
was built on the corner of Second St. and
First Ave. East. Generous aid of eastern
friends and the Congregational Union
made the erection of the neat little chapel
possible. In Dee. 1872, the church came to
self suppsct.  Then came the pamic of
1873, and the dark days of Duluth. Every
one left the city who had money enough to
get away, and the church was again eom-
pelled to seek aid from the Home Mission-
ary Society. For several months it was
yoked with Brainerd, Mr, Salter serving
both churches, though they were 115 miles
apart. His health failing, he was com-

pelled to leave his work in 1876.

The question of abandoning the chureh
was often raised, but by a formal vote, it
was decided ““That this church shall con-
tinue.” Rev. C. A. Conant served the
chureh, together with that at Brainerd, for
two years, and was then followed by Rev.
E. C. Ingalls, who remained but one year
in the field, and returned to New England.
Rev. M. M. Tracy served the church from
Oct. 1879, to Oct. 1880, and during his pas-

torate the church survived a bitter church.

trial and lived to re-unite more strongly
than ever, a good proof of its vitality. M.
Qalter havine regained his- healts, was
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five stars, making a beautiful light, and
giving perfect illumination. The tower 18
115 feet high and contains a study for the

| pastor.
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~satisfactory; the congregations are large,
y and the Sunday school is growing rapidiy.
| After long waiting, the enjoyment of such

‘church numbered but 120 membexs when lt

‘began to build, and now has 225. It ist
quite probable that the debt may be can-
celled before the church is dedicated,
though it may be deemed wiser to carry it
for a year or two. In such a rapidly grow-
ing community we are compelled to build
for the future, and can incur future liabil- |
ities which would be unwise under other
circumstances, The church proves very
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| sudden cold of the day had frozen the near-

‘the fire such headway that it could
not be controlled. The loss was some $40,-
00 above the insurance, and this was
vided between the ehurch and the con-

water-table and the church was pushed
|to completion as rapidly as possible. The
{first services were held in November ’8s,
|and the main audience room was opened
Feb. 10th, '89.

"l‘he material is Mantorville sand-

Mass. Its case is of gum-wood, and the
colotmg of the pipes is in perfect keeping
with the fresco of the walls. The acoustic
properties are perfect. The whole arrange-
ment is somewhat similar to the church at
Winona, built by the same architects, Will-
cox & Johnson,of St. Paul. Butexperience
has suggested several important improve-
ments.

The steep slope of the lots, one foot in

twelve, gives a high, and light basement,

where are the working rooms of the church.
The central room is 62x33 feet and accom-
modates 300 easily, and ean be seated for
375. Opening from this by rolling blinds
are six pleasant rooms which are used for
class-rooms by the Sunday school, and can
all be thrown into the main roomat a mo-
ment’s notice. Two of these on the avenue

friends and the Congregational Union
made the erection of the neat little chapel
possible.. Tn Dec. 1872, the church came to
self supp<st. Then came the pamic of
1873, and the dark days of Duluth. Every
one left the city who had money enough to
get away, and the church was again eom-
pelled to seek aid from the Home Mission-
ary Society. For several months it was
‘yoked with Brainerd, Mr. Salter serving
both churches, though they were 115 miles
apart. His health failing, he was com-
pelled to leave his work in 1876.

The question of abandoning the church
was often raised, but by a formal vote, it
was decided ‘“That this church shall con-
tinue.” Rev. C. A. Conant served the
chureh, together with that at Brainerd, for
two years, and was then followed by Rev.
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A ¢ glass, to the great satisfaetlon of the

committee. The wood-work is all of ret.
o 08k, and the carpets and cushionsare a soft
o| brown. ‘The organ is a fine instrumant,
g made by Steere & Turper of Springfield,
Mass. Its case is of gum-wood, and the
coloring of the pipes is in perfect keeping
with the fresco of the walls. The acoustic
properties are perfect. The whole arrange-
ment is somewhat similar to the church at
‘Winona, built by the same architects, Will-
cox & Johnson,of St. Paul. Butexperience
has suggested several important improve-
ments.

The steep slope of the lots, one foot in
twelve, gives a high, and light basement,
where are the working rooms of the church.
The central room is 62x33 feet and accom-
modates 300 easily, and can be seated for
375. Opening from this by rolling blinds
are six pleasant rooms which are used for
class-rooms by the Sunday school, and ean
all be thrown into the main room at a mo-
ment’s notice. Two of these on the avenue,
side are also used as parlors by the ladies.
The basement also contains a trustee’s
room, used also as a class-room, and which
has a place for a safe set into the solid
masonry, for the preservation of the church
records. The kitchen has a si*~  antry,
convenient cupboards and a - T
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- complete equipment for service,is the more

contains

the boilers and “coal bins. The
church is nghmd with electricity, and the
lower floors by gas. The central sunburner

| has fifty-four incandescents, arranged in

five stars, making a beautiful _light, and
giving perfect illumination, The tower 18
115 feet high and contains a study for I:he
pastor.

The cost of the lots was. $10,000, of the
i building $30,000, of the organ a.nd furn-

church nnmbered bnll&ﬁmam’bers when it
- ‘began to build, and now has 225. Itis*
quite probable that the debt may be can-
celled before the church is dedicated,

though it may be deemed wiser to carry it |ente

for.a year or two. In such a rapidly grow-

~--| ing community we are compelled to build |form

for the future, and ecan ineur future liabil-
ities which would be unwise under other
circumstances. The church proves very
~satisfactory; the congregations are large,
1 and the Sunday school is growing rapidiy.
| After long waiting, the enjoyment of such

highly appreciated.

 HISTORICAL SKETCH.

Pilgrim church was organized January
18, 1871, with sixteen members, one join-
ing by profession of faith. The first pas-
tor was Rev. C. C. Salter, previousw pmﬂ

him beloved throughout the state. He was
installed, formally, in March, 1872. Ser-
vices were held for six months in the
rooms of the Pendleton Block, generously
loaned for the purpose, and then achapel
was built on the corner of Second St. and
First Ave. East. Generous aid of eastern
friends and the Congregational Union
‘made the erection of the neat little chapel
possible. In Dee. 1872, the church came to
self suppezf. Then came the pamic of
1878, and the dark days of Duluth. Every
one left the city who had money enough to
get away, and the church was again com-
pelled to seek aid from the Home Mission-
ary Society. For several months it was
yoked with Brainerd, Mr. Salter serving
both churches, though they were 115 miles
apart. His health failing, he was com-
pelled to leave his work in 1876.

The question of abandoning the church |
was often raised, but by a formal vote, it
was decided “That this church shall con-
tinue.” Rev. C. A. Conant served the
chureh, together with that at Brainerd, for
~two years, and was then followed by Rev.
E. C. Ingalls, who remained but one year
in the field, and returned to New England.
Rev. M. M. Tracy served the church from
Oct. 1879, to Oct. 1880, and during his pas-
torate the church survived a bitter church
trial and lived to re-unite more strongly
than ever, a good pmof of its vif.am;y. Mzr.

o e
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~ For the last two years the first pastor of

1y formed Plymouth chureh. * The chureh

-c’tﬂ,ifl..., ar@ valuable auxiliaries of its

‘has achieved. The former chapel and par-|

stalled in Sept. ’83. There are but six
other pastorates of equal length in the Con-
gregational churehes of the state, and Mr.
Noyes is the oldest English-speaking pas-
tor at the head of the lake, in point of ser-
vice, though one of the youngest in years. [

‘the church, Rev. C. C. Salter has made his
home in the city, where he has charge of
‘the Bethel, and is also pastor of the recent-

as Teceived in these eighteen years 3?1'1:0
ts membership, of whom 168 came b .
ession of faith. The pres eng membership
225. Durine.~ the present pastorate, 152
veu “peen received, of whom 82 have |

Jomed by professwn. The Sunday School |
has 1
attes

chu

é(i)(:,e; . ‘“Friends in'
V,_\ an organlzat[on of the,younggl:
Tadic. of ‘the congregatlml and other asso-

work. 1t has always been noted for its
cordial welcome to strangers, and this with
the united energy of its membership, has |
had mueh to do with whatever success it |

“sonage were sold when the new building !
was erected, in 1887, and the completed |
plan of the present edifice contemplates a
parsonage adjoining, which will be built at
some tine in the future.




